STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

December 10, 2021

Brett Wiley
8912 Otter Dr.
Farwell, Ml 48622

RE: License #: AS180407234
Gunden 1
16 N. Kapplinger Dr.
Farwell, Ml 48622

Dear Mr. Wiley:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Sincerely,

Aoigrh Vevmasoch

Bridget Vermeesch, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
1919 Parkland Drive

Mt. Pleasant, Ml 48858-8010

(989) 948-0561

enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS180407234
Brett Wiley

8912 Otter Dr.
Farwell, Ml 48622

(989) 666-0995
Brett Wiley
Gunden 1

16 N. Kapplinger Dr.
Farwell, Ml 48622

(989) 588-6769
6

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED



Purpose of Addendum

A written request was received from Brett Wiley, Licensee requesting a name
change of the facility from Gunden 1 to Wiley-Gunden AFC.

Methodology
12/08/2021 Written request was received from Brett Wiley, Licensee requesting a

name change of the facility. Attached was a modification request marked “Other” to
change the facility name from Gunden 1 to Wiley-Gunden AFC.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions
Gunden 1 is the current name of the facility and was named this by Jay Gunden,
previous owner. On February 04, 2021, a new application was received by Brett
Wiley who purchased the facility from Jay Gunden and initially kept the Gunden 1.
On December 08, 2021, a modification request was received requesting name to
be changed from Gunden 1 to Wiley-Gunden AFC.
V. Recommendation
It is recommended the name change from Gunden 1 to Wiley-Gunden AFC be
granted.
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